

LAWRENCE RUGG, AIA

Over 30 years experience on a variety of projects, including commercial, research and development, industrial, and residential | Extensive experience in all phases of projects, from initial programming, master planning, and conceptual design, to detailing, producing construction documents, and construction phase services | founded Lawrence Rugg Architecture in 2009

PROJECT SKILLS

Serves as initial client contact on new projects and remains intimately involved through construction | Designs projects with input from project designers within the firm, creates free-hand plan options, proficiently produces selected projects using Revit 3D software, and provides oversight on production of construction documents on all projects | Uses years of experience leading projects to work closely with the client, contractor, and regulatory authorities to maintain project schedules and budgets

WORK HISTORY

2009 – Present | Lawrence Rugg architecture | Commercial and Residential Architecture and Interiors | Oakland, California

1994-1997, 2000-2009 | Studios Architecture | San Francisco | Associate Principal

1997-2000 | Quasar Engineering | Menlo Park, CA | Architecture Department Head

1984-1994 | Hellmuth Obata & Kassabaum | San Francisco | Architect

1980-1982 | The Clark Enersen Partners | Lincoln, NE | Architectural Designer

EDUCATION | CERTIFICATIONS

Master of Architecture | University of California | Berkeley | 1982 to 1984

Bachelor of Science in Architectural Studies | University of Nebraska | Lincoln | 1976 to 1980

California Licensed Architect

Member, American Institute of Architects

COMMUNITY SERVICE | MEMBERSHIPS

Member, Business Networking International, Oakland, CA

Chairman, Buildings and Grounds Committee, School Board, Corpus Christi School, Piedmont, CA

President, Men's Club, Corpus Christi Parish, Piedmont, CA

Member, School Expansion Committee, Corpus Christi Parish, Piedmont, CA

BACKGROUND

Born in Bonn, Germany and lived there until age five. Lived in Lincoln, Nebraska from age five to age 24, except for one year in Vienna, Austria at age ten. Class president and state tennis champion in high school. Member of varsity tennis team in college. Moved to San Francisco Bay area to attend graduate school in 1982. Married in 1990, with two sons, born in 1995 and 1998.